
COtPiTY OF SAN MATE0 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

DATE: October 14,2003 

BOARD MEETIiVG DATE: October 21,2003 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Supervisor Mike Nevin pfL$ : z “T 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Commission 

RECOMMEhmATIOX 

‘..--- : ‘: . _ Tissier to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission rkpresenting the 5” District. The term will expire on 
January 3,2005. 

Discussion 

Dr. P. T. Mammen has resigned from the Parks and Recreation Commission. It is my 
recommendation to appoint Adrienne Tissier to represent the Sth District. 


